



Andy O

Visual Designer



Summary

Designer with an eye for consistency, and high attention to detail. 5+ Years managing creative workflow for mid-size firm in Rochester, NY. Exceptional ability to structure time wisely and meet deadlines. Good working knowledge of HTML/CSS. Solid problem solving skills, and a efficient work ethic, seeking a rewarding opportunity in digital design, including motion graphics and UX.



Experience

2013-08 -
2018-08

Visual Designer

Bags Unlimited Inc.

- Design digital and print communications materials, social media campaigns, emails, brochures, sale-sheets, and company catalog.
- Generate creative assets and brand style guides for company marketing.
- Design product related literature, such as instruction illustration, and product photography.
- Day to day managing of company blog website through Wordpress CMS.
- Screen printing prepress and negative preparation.

2010-10 -
2011-08

Junior Designer

Iceberg Creative Inc. (Now Tre Native)

- Design branding advertising and marketing materials.
- Designing print ready layouts for various promotional material.



Education

2006-09 -
2010

Rochester Institute of Technology

- BS; Graphic Design & Fine Arts
- 3.5 GPA



Certificates

2018-10

UX Design - Springboard



Personal Info

Location

Rochester, New York

Phone

5857667078

E-mail

andyhyonsiko@gmail.com

Dribbble

<https://dribbble.com/hyon86>

WWW

andy-o.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/andy-o-%ED%98%84%EC%8B%9D-98601234/>



Skills

Photoshop

●●●●●
excellent

Illustrator

●●●●●
excellent

Premiere

●●●●●
excellent

After Effects

●●●●●
excellent

Web & Wordpress

●●●●●
very good